MINUTES City of Columbia Bicycle/Pedestrian Commission Meeting July 20, 2022

Members Present: Elke Boyd, Sam Phillips, Carly Brown, Carol Elliott, Kim Schwartzkopf, Frank Schmidt, Janet Godon.

Members Absent: Hannah Larrick, Jackson Hotaling, Robert Schmidt

Also present: Mitch Skov (Staff Liaison to Commission), Brad Kelley, Krista Shouse-Jones.

The meeting was called to order by Elke Boyd at 7:00 PM.

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Sam Phillips and seconded by Carly Brown. The motion passed.

Minutes of the June 15, 2022 meeting were approved upon a motion by Carly Brown and a second by Carol Elliott.

Staff/Commission Reports:

- A. **Parks and Recreation**: Janet reported the that P& R staff is preparing a wish list in light of the Parks Sales Tax passage, and is preparing a Columbia Natural Resources map. Mike Snyder will present an update Trail Plan to this commission on October 17. The city is reapplying for a Bicycle Community Award. This commission will consider how to best support the City's effort at the August 2022 Commission meeting.
- B. **Planning**: Brad Kelley reported about on-going planning for improvements to the New Haven / US 63 intersection area. Mitch reported that a Sidewalk Master Plan report was submitted to the City Council and on their July 18 meeting agenda. Brad responded to the Commission's June 2022 request to study safety considerations for "T" intersections.
- C. Vision Zero: Krista reported that the city has not yet reported pedestrian or bike fatalities in 2022. She noted that four of the six fatal motor vehicle accidents have occurred on Route B.
- D. Commission IP Meetings: Jackson Hotaling reported attending IP meetings concerning Oakland Gravel Road and Manor Drive.
- E. Board Correspondence. No new correspondence.

New Business:

Vision Zero is conducting a survey for Route B users. Mitch agreed to forward the survey to the membership.

Old Business:

- A. Kelley gave an overview of the MoDOT unfunded needs list process, after which the commission held discussion on finalizing such a list to forward to CATSO. After deliberation on which projects to include, a motion was made by Carly Brown to approve a list of ten projects for submission to CATSO. The motion was seconded by Frank Schmidt. The motion passed unanimously.
 - 1. 2013 Sidewalk Master Plan (SMP) #3 Bus. Loop 70: Garth to Providence
 - 2. 2013 SMP #8 Vandiver Drive: East of RT B
 - 3. 2022 Draft SMP #23 St. Charles Road: Clark Ln roundabout to Demaret Drive
 - 4. 2013 SMP #15 & 16 Oakland Gravel Road: Smiley to Vandiver
 - 5. Other Clark Lane: Woodland Springs to Ballenger
 - 6. 2022 Draft SMP #9&10 Rangeline: Boone Electric Co-op to Elleta Blvd
 - 7. Trails Colt RR: Rogers to Brown Station Road
 - 8. Other Intersection of RT B / Vandiver / Oakland Gravel
 - 9. 2022 Draft SMP #22 St. Charles Road: Keene to H B Trail
 - 10. 2022 Draft SMP #1 & 2 Broadway Stadium Blvd to West Blvd
- B. Brad Kelley briefly discussed crosswalks at T-intersections.
- C. The commission tabled further discussion of Kim Schwartzkopf's draft of a Commission Mission Statement

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:30 PM on a motion by Carol Elliott and a second by Frank Schmidt.

The next meeting is scheduled for August 17, 2022.